CITY OF ST. LOUIS
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
OFFICE OF THE SUPPLY COMMISSIONER

CAROL L. SHEPARD, CPA FRANCIS G. SLAY 1200 MARKET ST RM 324
SUPPLY COMMISSIONER MAYOR ST LOUIS MO 63103
PHONE: 314-622-4580

FAX: 314-622-4141

ADDENDUM NO. 1
BID OPENING: April 15, 2014

TO: ALL BIDDERS

FROM: JOHN CASSIDY, BUYER
DATE: April 3,2014

RE: RFQ 65014Q0202

This addendum is issued prior to bid opening to provide information based on questions received. Also,
extending this bid from April 8, 2014 to April 15, 2014. Bid opening is now at 12:00 noon on April 15, 2014,

Who is the Mfg that the RJ45 connectors will be used for?

Question:
Platinum Tools. Bid the EZ-RJ45 CAT5/5E CONNECTORS. EX-RJ45 is incorrect on Line Item 2

Answer:

Question: Advise if the cat5 cable is plenum or non-plenum?
Answer: Non-plenum

Question: Whose faceplates/cover plates are the RJ45 connectors are going in?

Answer:  Ours

Question: The color required on the cable and connectors?
Answer;  Preferred color is black.

Line Item 1, 1000° box west penn cat-5 cable, is it PVC or plemun needed?

Question:
No...indoor cables are preferred. Unshilded twisted pair would do just fine.

Answer:

All bidders must attach this form to the original Bid/Quote Form. This completed, signed form will serve as
acknowledgement that this information has been received.
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